

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
7, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

October is Bully Prevention and Breast Cancer Awareness Month.

Every day in October we will have an Inspirational Thought or Quote of the day and an Action of the Day. Today's action is Wear Pink for Pinktober Breast Cancer Awareness Month. Visit or text someone fighting cancer and tell them how you love them. Don't forget that Halloween Door Decorating in Po'okela starts today.

Trunk or Treat! Hey Students! Halloween is right around the corner and our student council will be holding a trunk or treat. Trunk or treat is a small, fun event where you can go trick or treating right here on campus. On Friday October 19 from 6:30-8pm there will be a trunk or treat with food for sale and mini games in the admin parking lot here at Lahainaluna. This event is safe and fun for kids of all ages so make sure to stop by and bring your younger siblings.

The Lahainaluna Future Farmers of America (FFA) program will be holding a Pumpkin Patch for our West Side Families at our school's agricultural field. Families and keikis are invited to come on up to our school and pick out a fresh, locally-grown pumpkin to carve out for your Halloween Festivities! Pumpkins of all shapes and sizes will be sold and price will be determined by the size of the pumpkin you choose. Just a reminder that only cash are accepted. Mahalo!

Football rally and Chicken BBQ Plate Fundraiser will be held this Saturday, October 20th at Times Honokowai Parking Lot. Drive-thru pick-up from 11:00 AM to 2:00 PM. Tickets are \$10 per plate. Proceeds benefit Lahainaluna High School Football Teams, Band, and Cheerleaders. Tickets are available from our football players, band members, cheerleaders or at the school office. Mahalo for your support

Attention all Seniors. Have you submitted your URL for your Senior Project presentations? If you haven't done so, please fill out the form at: bit.ly/2019sp_stusurvey

We are unable to make a schedule without your information. Mahalo.

The annual Native Hawaiian Scholarship 'Aha event, Will be hosted by UH Maui College in partnership with the Native Hawaiian Education Association, Mark your calendars for Monday, October 22, 2018 at UH MC Pa'ina Bldg starting @ 5:45 PM Scholarship Resource Fair, Dinner @ 6:15 PM, Workshops @ 6:30 PM Students please pre-register at https://tinyurl.com/uhmc2018 for the event as scholarship workshops will be available. Students will have the opportunity to complete one of the following: FAFSA, CSS Profile - Kamehameha Schools application, or a personal statement. In addition, a parent information workshop will be available. Space in the workshops is limited and registration for the workshop is required in order to participate.

PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT:

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Heroes Around Me".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, in the school library, or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. The deadline to submit entries is Wednesday, November 21st.

Support Maui High Student Senior Jamie Cabebe. His Senior Project is coordinating an Autumn Festival at MHS which aims at sharing Japanese Art and Culture awareness with the community. As part of his project he has coordinated an Art Contest open to Intermediate & High School students. Please see attached art contest flyer at the school website for details

CLUB CHATTER:

FFA: Just a reminder to members that we have meeting today at Mr. Ideoka's room. Hope to see you there!

<u>Attention all Rotary Interact members.</u> We have a meeting tomorrow Thursday, October 18 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be putting together our Halloween goodie bags for our first club project and commitment.

Japanese Club: Permission forms for the Oct. 26 Halloween Party are available on Google Classroom or from Mr. Esselburn or Mr. Shigaki. They are due back on Oct. 25. It's from 6:00 pm - 9:30 pm. Dinner is potluck. There will be gift cards for best costumes. The horror movie will either be Sadako vs. Kayako or One Missed Call. We will decide at our next meeting at lunch on Monday, Oct. 22.

Anime club: As mentioned above, permission forms for the October 26th Halloween Party are available in K-11 during morning recess or lunch only. Just a reminder, to pay for your \$15 T-shirts and/or \$5 dues soon.

<u>Capital Youth Bible Club</u> with the King's Chapel Lahaina are having their Hell Haunted House on October 26, 27, 29, and 30th from 7pm to 9pm and 7pm to 11:30pm on Halloween night October 31st. The address is 286 Lahainaluna Road and there is a \$10 entry. Hope all of you can come over and check it out.

SPORTS SHORTS:

To all those who are interested in being a part of the <u>Lahainaluna swim team</u>, we are kicking off the swim season with a meeting down at the Lahaina aquatic center on Nov 1 at 6:30 pm. For any questions please contact (808)446-5944. Hope to see you there

Boys Basketball: To all boys who are interested in playing basketball this season, there will be a meeting tomorrow Thursday, October 18th at Mr. Sternthall's room during lunch. Please be prompt. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: ALL BEEF HOT DOG, TATER TOTS, ORANGE JUICE, FRUITS, AND SALAD. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Jeremy Jimenez and Julius Jimenez. Thursday's monitors are: Emma Johnson, James Aubrey Johnson, Christian James Juan, and Mayerick Andrei Juan.